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Kay Flynn

From: Todd Bohrmann ["Todd Bohrmann" <Todd.Bohrmann@domain.com>]
Sent: Friday, December 17, 1999 6:46 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: fwd: Docket No. 991837-El

---- NOTE----12/15/99 8:40am

I need to make a change to the title of Docket No. 991837-EI which I
opened

last week. How would I do that?

----12/15/99 8:42am
Fwd by: Kay Flynn
Fwd to: Todd Bohrmann

You can do so by e-mail.

----12/17/99 11l:46am

Fwd by: Todd Bohrmann

The title of Docket No. 991837-EI should be changed to "Determination of
appropriate disclosure requirements for certain affiliated transaction

data
and wholesale transaction data for investor-owned, utilities"
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Florida Electric Cooperatives Association, Inc. 99 pee 23

2916 Apalachee Parkway FA g

P.O. Box 590 AL No
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 v
(850) 877-6166

FAX: (850) 656-5485

December 21, 1999 -
s JAN

e

O o
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Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director =
Division of Records & Reporting G)?E
o

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Please accept this letter as our official request to be put on the mailing list for the
following docket(s):

Docket No. 991837-EI

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Michelle Hershel
Director of Regulatory
Services

Sincerely,

MH/hd

Neange 12719

€E:0lHY €23304A

QSC.;J_

AN

i
~d

—

1
1T



RUTILEDGE, ECENIA, PURNELL & HOFFMAN

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

STEPHEN A. ECENIA

OF COUNSEL:
POST OFFICE BOX 551, 32302-0551 CHARLES F. DUDLEY
JOHN R, ELLIS 215 SOUTH MONROE STREET, SUITE 420
KENNETH A. HOFFMAN TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301-1841
THOMAS W. KONRAD GOVERNMENTAL CONSULTANTS:
MICHAEL G. MAIDA TELEPHONE (850) 681-6788 PATRICK R. MALOY
J. STEPHEN MENTON TELECOPIER (850) 681-6515 AMY J. YOUNG
R. DAVID PRESCOTT —
[ Y
HAROLD F. X. PURNELL 3”‘ (o rr‘
GARY R. RUTLEDGE December 9, 1999 - T :‘?-; )
mé o
. T nN <
Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director O . o T
Division of Records and Reporiing L o=
. . . . = x -
Florida Public Service Commission Zr =z o
o4
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard Wz < 5
RO
Betty Easley Conference Center, Room 110 o
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Florida PSC Docket No. 991837-EI

Dear Ms. Bayo:

The undersigned is interested in the above-referenced docket. Please provide copies of all

notices, CASRs, orders, staff recommendations, pleadings and other documents filed, served or
issued in the above-referenced docket to the following:

Kenneth A. Hoffman, Esq.
John R. Ellis, Esq.

Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A.
P. O. Box 551

Tallahassee, FL 32302-0551
(859) 681-6788 (phone)
(850) 681-6515 (fax)
Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
Sincerely,
Kenneth A. Hoffman /[&JZ
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